
ADDENDUM # 01 

 

RFP # 2021-01-ICTC 

 

Addendum Date:  July 16, 2021 

 

RFP CLOSING DATE:  August 2, 2021 

 

Please be advised the following questions were posed and have been made part of the above 

Request for Proposals. 

 

1. Section 3 Additional Communications Equipment “Ability to integrate with third-party 

systems, including but not limited to” Are there any items that should be included here? 

 

No. We are currently not working with any 3rd party communications systems.   

 

2. Should vendors include a Verizon data package? 

 

It is assumed a data package will be necessary.   Vendors do not need to include a data 

package in the bid.   

 

3. What software packages are currently being used by ICTC? 

 

We operate PCTrans as our CAD dispatch system.  Other software packages include 

TurboNet radio software, MIP5000 radio, Microsoft Suite, Shoretel Communicator for 

phones, Fleetsoft fleet maintenance, Time Clock Plus time and attendance, SQL 

Dynamics.   

 

4. Regarding passenger notifications – IVR call-outs, SMS text notifications, and email 

notifications can be costly – is there a preferred method to help reduce costs, or can 

vendors suggest options?  

 

We do not have a preference.  Vendors are welcome to suggest options and/or include 

pricing for all options.   

 

5. Can additional materials and videos be included with our proposal to better understand 

our software?  

 

Yes. 

   

6. Does the price proposal need to be in a separate sealed envelope/file from the technical 

proposal? 

  

No. 



 

7. Would ICTC consider recommendations of other beneficial modules/applications?   

 

Yes. 

 

8. What is the budget for this project? 

 

We feel disclosing our budget during the RFP process has the potential to affect the 

integrity of the process and potentially exclude potential bidders.   

 

9. Do you have any subcontractors? If so, will those subcontractors need go-live support? 

 

We do not use subcontractors for transportation services.  

 

10. Are any private contractors/subcontractors used to provide trips for ICTC? If yes, how 

are these contractors paid, by the trip, by the hour, etc.? 

 

No. 

   

11. Does the service area encompass more than one county? If so, which counties (other 

states as well)?  

 

Yes.  Most work is within Isabella County, but we do enter Clare, Mecosta, Midland, and 

Gratiot Counties 

 

12. What is the maximum number of paratransit vehicles and Fixed Route vehicles at peak 

service on any given day? 

 

We operate up to 45 demand response vehicles and up to 5 deviated flex route vehicles 

max at peak operation.   

 

13. Is there specific functionality ICTC requests for Fixed Route which is not required for 

paratransit?  

 

No 

 

14. What are your current Rides per Hour (RPH)? 

 

We are currently averaging around 4.5 rides per hour.  That number is lower than pre-

pandemic levels.   

 

15. What is the average trip length? 

We do not track trip length.   



16. What is the weekly average number of declined trips? 

 

We do not currently track declined trips.  Our service model is quite flexible and does not 

lend itself to many declined trips.   

 

17. Do you have fare collection boxes currently on buses? If not, do you expect them to be 

installed by the vendor or is that something that is planned for future?  

 

We have fare vaults but no electronic fare collection at this time.  The intent is that the 

awarded bid would have the capability of working with other third- party systems and not 

limit future expansions to proprietary applications.   

 

18. What is current Dispatch/Scheduling software? 

 

PCTrans 

 

19. What is the pain point with the current Software? 

 

System is installed locally and is slow in functioning.  There is not a clean way to archive 

trip data.  We do not currently operate in vehicle tablets but our current software requires 

Microsoft OS so that would limit hardware options to essentially a Surface product. 

 

20. Section 3, G. Mobility on Demand Application: We read the RFP to understand that 

ICTC is interested in an on-demand phone application for riders. Can ICTC clarify 

whether the mobility on demand application would also be used for ICTC’s curb to curb 

demand response service? 

 

Yes, we would want the phone application to work with both service models.  We have 

always operated our system in a way similar to what is today labeled “Mobility on 

Demand” whereas we do welcome and encourage riders to preschedule their trips the 

reality is that a good majority of trips remain to be booked same day and at the time of 

request. 

   

21. Section 3, G. Mobility on Demand Application: If the on-demand phone application 

requirement is separate from the requested web portal technology for the demand 

response services, is ICTC interested in proposals which recommend using a single 

mobile application for both on-demand mobility and advanced reservation demand 

response services?  This mobile application could also be made available as a web-based 

interface accessible on a desktop or laptop. 

It is not separate we desire all scheduling applications to work with all service models.  

 



22. Section 1: Background: We understand ICTC operates four (4) deviated routes in 

addition to curb-to-curb demand response service. Can ICTC clarify whether the 

dispatch/scheduling software will also be used for the deviated routes? 

 

Yes, we desire to use the same software to manage all service.   

 

23. Section 3, B. Dispatch/Scheduling Requirements: On pg. 7 the RFP states: “Must be 

able to slow down algorithm on routing to allow for weather and other issues that might 

delay services.” Can ICTC provide additional information regarding what is requested 

with this requirement? 

We understand that dispatch software will use algorithms to help project ETA and route 

adherence etc.  Because we deal with variables like weather, we want the ability to have 

software take into account that at this moment in time there is an extraordinary variable 

to consider e.g.: weather, vehicle breakdown/derating, detours etc.   

 

24. Section 1: Background: On pg. 3 the RFP states that ICTC "provide same day curb to 

curb demand response service in all of Isabella County as well as operate four (4) 

deviated routes using five (5) vehicles in the City of Mt Pleasant." Can ICTC confirm 

whether the demand response service is open to the general public? If not, who are the 

eligible users of the demand response service? 

 

Yes, all our services are available to the general public.   

 

25. Section 3, G. Mobility on Demand Application: Can ICTC share who the intended 

users of the mobility on demand service are? Will this service also be available for the 

general public? Is the Mobility on Demand application intended to serve the curb-to-curb 

demand response riders, or will it be offered separately? 

 

We view Mobility on Demand and our curb-to-curb demand response service 

synonymously.  All general public riders are welcome to all services we have available.   

 

26. Section 3, G. Mobility on Demand Application: Can ICTC provide more information 

about the requested Mobility on Demand technology, including their goals, anticipated 

use cases, and any other information that may be relevant for proposers? 

 

We do not want our ability to deliver service to be hindered because of technical 

requirements of a software package.  Our desire is to have a robust solution that allows 

any user to submit reservation requests within out operational parameters.  We have some 

operational zones that we only travel at specific times.  Dispatchers should always have 

the final authorization on whether that reservation request is accepted or not.  Ride 

information including, minimally, a vehicle number and ETA should be transmitted back 

to the consumer at a fixed timepoint prior to the arrival of their bus.   

 



 

Thank you for your continued interest in serving the Isabella County Transportation 

Commission. 

 

 

 

RICK COLLINS 

Executive Director 

 

 

PLEASE INDICATE YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM, EMAILED ON July 16, 

2021, BY SIGNING AND RETURNING THIS PAGE WITH YOUR PROPOSAL 

DOCUMENTS.  BIDDERS WHO HAVE NOT INDICATED THEIR RECEIPT OF THIS 

DOCUMENT MAY BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Signature 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Company Name 


